
IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA 

THIRD DIVISION 
 

 
 
In re: 
 
Mary C. Savat, 
 
  Debtor. 
 

 
 
Case No.: 04-30023-DDO 
 
Chapter 13 Case 

 
FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

 
 This matter came before the Court on September 7, 2004, upon creditor Essieleanera 

Roberts’ Objection to the Confirmation of the Debtor’s Chapter 13 Plan. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Debtor filed a Voluntary Petition for Chapter 13 protection, dated January 5, 

2004. 

2. The Debtor’s Voluntary Petition contained intentional and material omissions and 

misrepresentations, including a misrepresentation of the amount of the debt owed to Ms. Roberts. 

3. The Debtor filed the Voluntary Petition for the purpose of avoiding a trial in 

Hennepin County District Court on claims brought against her by Ms. Roberts. 

4. District Court Judge Cara Lee Neville, Hennepin County District Court, entered 

judgment against the Debtor in the amount of $182,457.30 for violations of the Minnesota 

common law and Minnesota Statute § 514.02.  

5. In the case before District Court Judge Neville, the Debtor submitted an affidavit 

that contained false statements and attempted to conceal assets from the District Court and Ms. 

Roberts. 
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The Debtor’s plan does not comply with 11 U.S.C. § 1325(a)(3), because the 

Debtor did not propose it in good faith.   

2. The Debtor’s plan does not provide for a fair treatment of the debt owed to Ms. 

Roberts. 

3. Therefore, the Debtor’s plan cannot be confirmed. 


